

GOV. MSG. NO. 642

Andy P. Ancheta, MPH Operations Manager-Oahu

Mr. Ancheta is responsible for the Oahu County Operation in Honolulu, Hawaii. He also oversees the Communication Center. Mr. Ancheta has 29 years experience in the EMS industry, starting out as an Emergency Medical Technician. He has had 19+ years of management experience for American Medical Response and its predecessor company, International Life Support.

EXPERIENCE

American Medical Response

Operations Manager— Oahu, Hawaii Emergency Medical Technician — Oahu, Hawaii March 2003 to Present April 1987- Present

Radiant Research, Honolulu, Hawaii

Clinical Research Coordinator

2001 - 2003

EDUCATION

University of Hawaii at Manoa Master of Public Health (MPH)

University of Hawaii at Manoa Bachelor of Arts (BA)-Zoology

Queen's Medical Center, Honolulu, Hawaii Emergency Medical Technician (EMT-B)



CREDENTIALS

EMT-B, State of Hawaii

AWARDS

Co-Recipient of the EMSC Childhood Injury Prevention Mini Grant, December 2000

First Place National Honors- Oral Presentation on Cancer in Minorities University of Texas at Houston, MD Anderson Cancer Center, Houston, TX -April 1987

COMMITTEES

Statewide Health Coordinating Council (SHCC) July 1, 2005 to June 30, 2013 West Oahu Subarea Advisory Council (SHPDA) July 1, 2013-Present Hawaii Stroke Coalition Member-Current